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10 August 2010
3515 Kariya Drive, Unit 1608 via e-mail: Lisa.Hall@wchospital.ca
Mississauga, Ontario
L5P 0C1

Attention: Lisa Hall
Re: Settlement Agreement for 3515 Kariya Dive,
Unit 1608,

Dear Lisa:

As per the e-mail dated August 3 2010, Amacon Construction Ltd. will pay the sum of $5000.00
to settle the issue in regards to the window frame. Along with the settiement offer, Amacon
will require that you enter into a non-disclosure agreement regarding the settlement, the issues
that lead to this settlement offer, and to accept this settlement offer as a payment for the
perceived aggravation incurred throughout this process and not an admission of fault in this
matter.

Amacon will be providing you with a $5000.0 cheque upon signing of this agreement, as a
measure of consideration for any perceived grievance on your part in relation to the window.
As part of this signed acceptance of this agreement, Amacon would regard this issue as a
matter of confidentiality and would respectfully request that you maintain a level of
confidentiality. This Confidentiality agreement extends to all parties with direct or in-direct
knowledge of the above mentioned settlement offer, and all related correspondence, meetings,
proposals and settlement offers. This confidentiality agreement is transferrable upon selling of
the above mentioned unit and implies that Amacon is covered against future litigation and
service requests from you of subsequent owner(s).
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Please Sign as Acceptance of the above noted.

confidentiality.

Lisa Hall

Date of Agreement

Yours truly,

AMACON CONSTRUCTION LTD.

Please review and respect the clause regarding

Frank Dg Silva
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Date of Agreem nt

Frank Da Silva, VP of Construction and Development



